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MEMORANDUM FOR: Commissioner Ahearne

FROM: William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: CONAES RISK COMPARISON STUDY OF ELECTRICITY
GENERATING ALTERNATIVES

Reference: Memorandum for W. Dircks, EDO, from
Commissioner Ahearne, " Forthcoming Risk
Comparison Study of Electricity Generating
Alternatives," October 21, 1982.

You asked to be informed if the final report of the Risk and Impact Panel of
the Committee on Nuclear and Alternative Energy Systems (CONAES) is not
published by the end of 1982.

The report has not been issued and we understand th&c it will not be.
Though there has been no formal announcement, we have learned from the
National Academy of Sciences staff that funding for completion of the report
has been cut off.

We plan to report further to the Commission, as a follow-up of our report
of October 12, 1982 (SECY-82-413), in the light of this new development.

gdElbm l.Dircks

William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
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